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hé would be reeded 4o Yaw Orlears en Kevixker 28, 1463 inm
ceanection wish ¢t tricl of o Lurd-r Cus® WRLCR Was
sckeduled <o Fegin on trul Cates, &8 gliztel Lzt to
aacer+ain whether Le world Yo acaldsd 2n New Orlaans ke xzde
severzal nre-rpzid lcrzz disterce telezlheis cille frem & giad
station tryiog to reath Attcrrer G, WRAY CILL'e cfflice, Tuv

{

wzs unsuccessful., Eeo stuted theé re therm telezhenlically coZ-

tacted his boxe axd telksed to LATION UARTENS vwio &% <tra%? tize
nformed him thut ¢two WWl=TV rerreaszniatives had 2ssnr paricg
incuiries at Lkis hcore and &Ln the melzsthoerkeod snd Le zearted

that he was bsicg accused of refng fmplicated da <the wesaeslng-

10a of President EENNIIY.

FERRIB sald tizat g¢s a result of <the inlorige-
tion furzished Ly LAYTON ke wus very ruch éisturted over tle
fact that he wzs balzr socuued of beirg fuplicated in tis
assassination of thke Presidert and trai ke left Alexinarle,
Louisiana between 4:00 and 5:€0 2lI, possiLuly cliose 1o 5:00

Pi. He szld thzat Le stoppad at several service stztlers ziexg

the way to use the telernkzze &2 zn ztteup? to reach AtToritey
G. VRAY GILL. HKe sald that ho was 2iz2lly succegsitl iz
contacting Attorrey GILL Ly telepkoze amd that Aticrasy GILL
informed him that HARDY DAVIS, 2 fermer bormasmil iLm wew
Orlezas, had telszhexnliczlly conxtaclted GILL siatlimg tZat DAVIS
hed been contzcted by JACK S, MARTIN wio claizmed ks kad tled
FERRIE in with the killing o? President KESNEDY =z Lhad
tipped off thoe Orlezz=s Parish Disirict AtTTorm v's cffice, the
FBI, the Secret Service, mewspapers and radlo stat.ous.
clzimed thzt FERRIE kuew OSVALD, hzd traized OSVALD axd kad
flown OSWALD to Dallzs, Texas. PFEKRIZ said he askeld ATIorisy

MARDIN

GILL if he hzd made any atitexnt to verliy any of this iniortise

tion aaxd if he thought thers vwzs any substarce to it. FERRIE
said he told Attoraey GILL what LAYTON MARTESS had toid &im
about the irquiries of the VVi~-TV represertatives and a8zad
Attorney GILL for his sdvica. Attorney GILL xdvissld GLim Lo
continue with his plans asdi to return to New Orlesaxs 1o

keeping with his origimal plens. FERRIE saild that he proceedad

directly to New Orleans, etopping at 2 restzurant oa ta2 west

side of the highway at Eiton Rouge, Louisianz, which resitauraat

is located betweexn the Misslsslippl River Bridge anid tle
Hemmond Circle, Ee stzted thit this restsurart has saveral
rooms and thzt ozs of tke éirizz rooms 13 for formal zitire
and ope is for informal attire ard that this resixuranl

7/
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specizlizes 40 storkzs., He £zlc that zilcr e:ting they Crove
A

4 .
. . ]
1 : B 1Y R _-1--,_....“ e &, L -

on to New Orlears, errav:ng 2t «hout ©:30 21, Ee glzted that
FLL)

he dropoed ALVIN EBEAUEZOTE? 43 41 Vicinity €2 Bl (*ErRIZ'2)
homa iz orcer that ERAUSCIZT covld chsck his rexe teo ces 42
anyode was waiting for nin., Kz then drove to LILVIH CLFYET's
home aad dro»peg him o2, TIRRLD ezl1 thav ke thez tele.

phonically coatactaed Attorpsy CILL 2er thas purrese ol Srylog

-to get GILL %o obrelx more Aolornmztlon ccnc eraimg ke U= I $eletdi$- T

tions nmade agzizst hiz., Ke stzted that zfterx ﬁalkt:g o
Attoraey GILL he Irove %to Yzrori, Lowisiaxzz ©7 way of

Baton Rouge, Louis?zuz, anil wrlen arsivisg Sz Ramsoud Cele
tacted a friexd, THONAS COIPOCH ot a2 o’lowz, S2%4% Regll
at Southeastern Lo*‘sﬂaha Coll oz, Le £3:d %hat CCUPUCN 18
doing research at triz scheeld.. “ERRIE clazimed txzt he spent
the balance c¢f the nignt at Fol cwz7-S2ith Hzll »rs remat&ed
in Hammond until 1:0Q or 1:30 P NOve_oer 25, 1S3,

f.

Pe stzted tha” he th:n drove %o Few Oriezus &G
went directly to kis heme wicere he cbiazinsd & clezn si.icTt

and then proceeded to the office of Atéorrmey GILL. HKs stzted

that from there he wani to tre Diztrict Atiorzey's otIica .
accompanied by kr. GilLL where ke surrendered to the Disitrict
Attoraey.

Q0w

L 4

. PERRIE szi4d ¢ha? whiile 41 Tesxzas Lhe kad talxed ©¢
"waltresses, service stztlca people, clerks, and operators of

motels a2nd that during theseo uonve“s:tio*s e asd speculated

concerning the asra&sfnrtiou of the President aand had syeﬂnaated

as to whether the police had arrested the riﬂbt mza, Wasther
the press was giving the complete story z2nd had spsculzted
as to the leftist tenzencles of LEL OSWnLD gnd his tzeory

of why OSVALD shot Presideat KEN*ZID7. He said thatl LT was
his theory that LEE OSWALD was paranoiisl, probably on the
psychotic side and thzt this zct was his attempt to relress
the imagined wrongs cdone OSVAID in the service anc wa2s
acconplished by destroying the very root of tha suthority
he, OSWALD "bucked",

Iz r e“ara to JACT S, MARTIM, FLERRIZ sgid t=zat bhe
also knew MARTIN had ussd the names of SUGES znd SCROSSES
and that MARTIN lives ia the 124N bLlock of Xorth Prisur o2
the corner of North Prieur gzd Isplarzade aad that tke house
i3 located on the soutiawest correer of that ixzftersectlion.
FERRIZE claixed that JACX S. LARTIX was a private devectlv
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who he first met irn the Pall ¢2 19C)., Te ralid trot glrce that
t-me MARTIN bhzas atterplecd Lo Lnserte hilicell i: rfs, Yr.ilE's
personrcl affalrs., He ¢clzizzd thaet ot Che 4ine Lhe 2irst met
LARTIN, MARTIN was vorklizgy Zer 2 woran Lo the DCt_r,nezt of
Heallh, Educaticn ard VWelferc, ramec CﬂTEDPTnH Vel ZESON or
WILKINSON or some glnllar rzamae, EKe gtzted Tzst LARVCR

was endeavorlzg to expose varlous frzuds in the Dinpinz

Mills and Eccleslestical Xillas zad wis garticu arlw Z2=terested
in CARL J. STANLEY of Loulsviilie, LcﬁtLCﬂy wuo called L’msal?
CHRISTOPHER MARIA. EKe sglcuvted trat WUARTIX waz deslrous o2
obtalianing some o0 trs phoryv certiflicates o‘ o*c_mﬁano“ PR A
consecretion used Ly STINLEY and to forward them to Wastirglo:zn,
D. C. He sald that UARTIN asked his essistonce in thls li-
vestigation ard that he acccm:;:ied MARTIN to Lozlsvillie. ke
stated that he recelved oaly part of his fee for the investiga-

~tion conducted with MARTIN. PERKIE said that Le was slow i

catcring on <o HARTIN but deterrined that NARTIN was cCealing
in phony certificates. He ezld that ha regirded KARTIN as
being an unethiczl and dzrzerous persch. CRRIZ cliimeld

that iz 1962 LARTIX disaprezred frovm the scece end afler
several moatks suddenly re-avveared, Ee stated that MKARTIX
began visiting him at ths ok £fice of Attormey G. WRAT GILL szd
that lr. GILL did no?t waxt MARTIH hangl:zg around hls office.
PERRIE claimed that i JL_e of 1963 Lhe pn* MARTIN o:%t of ir.
GILL's office in g=n uxdinichatic mzooer and that sliznce thxt
time MARTIN hzas bedeviled him 14 every manner possitle.

FERRIE sz4d that he kad lezrzed that soxe time
after he put MARTIN out o2 lr. GiLL's oifice UARTIN w2s
moving around to varlous parts oi the U:ited States co:tzcting
first one clergyman and thcez another who were connected wilih
the old Catholic Church tryizg to get ordain d aa1d gave FERRKIE's
name as a character reference. He further deteral=ed that
LBARTIN was making loang distznce telephone czlls chnrbimb taese
calls to Attorney GILL's ofrfice and the offlce ol GUY EANISTER,
Guy Banister Associztes, FERRIZ further inforxed thatl he
determined thzat UHARTIN had previously been adalitted to tae
psychiatric ward at Charity Hospital where he was dlagicsed
as a paranoid. FERRIZ said he Lad also learmed that MAR“IE
had beea a sergeant g the U. S. Army aad while 1z service
had been mixed up iz obtainingz phozy degrees in medicine,
chiropractic axd maturopatny by fizndlingz a colliege that was
not in operation but whkose charter was not deiumce,
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FERRIE informed trazt ba hed zlse datermined thet VARTIN kad
been chnrged*wit&pnurdur in cennectlon with the 4l1llegzul
practice of medicirce ir Houclcern, WToeruy, nowever, Le bLélleves
that this charge was later clexnlssea.

FERRIE s22d thazt s >ed lecrmeld throvzhk intere
vievs with other oflicers trat cune 02 tle allegztlons maide
valLD wee srrested he had his
(FERRIE's) lidxrery cerd 4= OSVALLD's nossessioa gud hs

had keen allegad £h=t CEVALD had beca velrg FEERKE'S lﬂbrary
card to get bocke &t toe Nesw Orileacs Publlic Library. FERRIE
said that iz bhis E““btﬂ:? p pzrir loczted 4in Ths Prorexrtiy
Rocm a* the First District is his 1ibr =~y card which #xpired
March 13, 15¢3. FHRRTE £23d $kzt ke hzs not mede zpriicztiorn

for a new card siuce trhe aslove card expired asd that chis

i"

7, ¢

card has been in his possession «t all times,

E:...nh‘!'..a

FERRIE i:20rrmed thzt he has owned a Stizson 180
single ergizne, blue ard walte L2our ruws=ecnyer ro ODIALE

registrztion nL:be_ 223X, slrce *¢48 he stzted €het t is
aircraft has not been ai:' crthy elace the license ex>ired in
April, 1962. FERRIE szfd tiat this inforaaztlon czn be |
verilied tlrough the FAA Denartnent n?Y Alrwvortiizess Certifl-
catliorn iz OXKlzaomz Cliy, Okxlzhdma FERRIE 2Znfoimec Tthav &L
h2s never .21lcowa this plzze to Cub* anc thst 1+ kas heen only
83 far south as Uilemi, Florida. He clzined that the plaue
was flown to Dallss, Tex&s ce time since ae purchasec 1%,

which was durinz the year 1949.

FERRIE stated thzt from gd»roxingtely NoventTer,
1960 until August, 1951 he vaz gssociuted with the Culzn

Revoiutiorary Froant in New Oirlezus, Loulsizra. He ststed that

he r.2d been actively engageld in working for <tae Cubz:
Revolutionary Froat collecting T00d, money, medicine sas
c.othing for the organizaticn as well as givimgz talks before
various cltizen's grours. He stated that at the time Le wzas
associated with the Cuban Kevoiutionary Front the office of
the organization was located 1a the Balter Bullding ard that
SEZRGIO ARCACHA SMITH was ths nead of-this organizationa 2o
New Orleaczs. ERRIE sz2id that he his never Xmown of the
Cuban Revolutloaary Front maiantalning an office at S4&4 Caz=p
Street, nor does he have ary knowledge o0f SEXRGIO AXRCACEA
SUIITH maintaining an office at that address durin" the tin

he was head of the orgazaization and later after Le was replaced.

,z‘?/—
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FERRIE szid that the Cubzz Revolutiomary TFroxt was delirn’tely .

an anti-Castro organnza+ion end that 21 persons conracted

with the organizalior were violentliy a:tL-Caatro. FERRYE

stated that he hes aot Lzl oy coxrection with the Cubgn

‘Revolutiomary Froxnt or ary ofler antl-Cisiro o“";;i:a .00

since August, 1861, ke sftaftec that aller dLSaSbO’i&t pol 23

himself with the Cutarn Revolht.onary Jront te continuel o

-have cohtact with SENRGAD &“CAC UUTE which was pLTely

social in nature. ke #glile tk't some roniths after he ceased

his &ctivities with tre o‘haﬁizL_"o“, SSRGLIU AECACHE:L SXIWh

gave up the leacersily ¢?f the orgz-ization &nd was replaced

by an individuzl named Rﬁhdu. PERRTE related that SERC

ARCACHA SLITH then wer ﬁ",o the advertisging Uusiress i:

New Orleans and that h & azgisted SNITH i preparlry

letters in connection with his edvertising busiress. FERRIE

said that in 1962 SERCIO ARCACHA SXITH attenpted to orga:ize

a fund raising comrittee, the nane of which he dces not recall,

but he does not btelleve tils organi:a:ion ever materizllized,

He stzated that SMITH wus interested at that time in issulag

a commemoration colin depictiagz the Bry of Pigs Iuvab'on'w“ich

was to be soid to & coim company. ‘e gstated that SLITHd's '

plan provided that for & certzin zmount donated ty &a

individual tke doznor would rece)ve ozne of the commemorative

coins from the coia com? rEENE ;ERREZ .e lated that in conzection
ith this plan SUITE odtaired venlcer! icense from the C.ty

"of New Orleans. FERRIE said thzt he does naot belleve that

this plan was ever plzcesd into eifect by SMITH axd it is Lis

belief that SMITH subsequently abaudozed this 1idea.

D

FERRIE said that he does rot have any recollection
of any organizatioa {a New Orlczms nzned tihe Fair Play for
Cuba Committee and has never had aay connection with &ny
individual represeating aa organlzatilioa by that npame.

FERRIE recalled thzat ths follewing iandividusls
were connected with the Civil Air Patrol during the period

1954 to 1955:;:

LEQN GUIDRY, Cacet Commamder

EOBSY RADZLLY, Cedet Zxecutive Oirficer

TO.CIY WcKIBZEN, Fiight Leader

GEORCE LOLSCH, Fl}ﬂ“t Lszder

ROY CLEIMENS (o; CL-"”?W“S) Rifle Izstructor

75
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- FERRIE furiher {nforned %that the 2ollowing landie
viduals could possibly furaZzh irforration concerxing kis
activities acd wiersca

ALICE 3UIDROZ, enaplecyee of Attorrzey G. WRAT GiILL;
RESINA FRANCCVICE (phozetic), employee of GILL;
MELVIN COFFXLY; -

.- - - ALVIN BEAUBSCOLEF

JO= IRIZN who is exdloyed by Curtis and Davis,
Sutce 400, 247Z Cz:zal Sireet;
JIY LEWALLAY, 1309 Daupalsne.

FERRTE exki%ited U. S. Passvort lurber EJ8I860
in the name of DAVID WILLYAY PERRJIE iss.ed Septeaber 18, 1961
This passport reflected that visz rumber 1236 was issued by
the Consulzte Gerneral of Cuztemala of KNew Orlears, Loulsiila,
September 25, 1963. The passport shows that FLRAIE entered
Guatemala in Octoter 11, 1933 &nd depzrted Octoter 18, 1963.
The passport furtber sheows that visa aunber 1406 was issved
by Consulate General of Gua%terzlz, kew Orlexics, Louisliars,
October 29, 1963. The passvort shows that FERRIE eaterea - -
Guatemala on October 3C, 1963 and departed November 1, 1963.

FERRIE scdviszd ttzt ke cdoes rot krow azy indi-

vidual by .the pame of JACXZ RUZY or cJACK RUSENSTELN.

L
FT‘T*'W‘ .‘w-‘.-r.”r.—.... . N -y ——
—~ f'L‘.,.h' P P Py -« ” e W . o W‘F— I SIS B el - . > > by
- L oS | R 2 Sl -"'{ Ve '.(:: - ? "-F.. ' ....r - ﬁ‘b - ,::‘ T .J"n-:"'-.““l' '-.-:V'I'.'.,"-,. oo T am P ;-h

FPERRIE stated th:ot he ic not inpiicated im tie

assassination of Presideat VKENWEDY in any manaer and is w2illizg

to cooperate ia any manner tTo prove that Le was rot imvlicsted

in the killinz of the Presidexnt. Ke stated tkat he offered
to the District Atitorrzey of Orlezns Parish to submit to cer-
tain examinations to prove his 1anocence.

The followinz physical exanination was obtalined
through interview and observation: |

Nane: DAVYD WILLIAM FERRIE
Race: WWhite

Sex: valie-

Date of Birth: Iiarch 20, 1918

Place of Birth: Clevelza=d, OLlo
Height: 5 feaet 1. 4iaches
Velght: 1€0 pounds

Eyes Lrowa
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- . Hair:
Complexion:
Build:

Scars and larks:

Marital Status:

_ ‘..
: : -"&r
"..H-ﬂ .....l' ‘m” I—* ﬂh‘:\

Military Status:

.2d; wears browniah-red

aunem
. ofiun
L=2aiun
Rectangular scar, outer
r.znt wrist

Sinzle .

Served in Arny Reserve,
Cleveland, Obhio, datées not
recallad

- e gpgp——— 1 ___,_._'?___‘

- '-"T"-""""_'
- a”
-Il" . ‘_h'h



' Y . . 4 r . ' - L L ) ) LI = ' ' .- . : T .
- P P - _HL.- " L I R A B . MR at - gama e . I PR N - ey e . il o - . rer W w a0 Y m oem mi oo 4 ' B T --_,.:I_ T L N T ‘_,!-_j‘ - e R I'.,__.. L SR . P N
L]

F-302 (Rev, 1-235-40) . XERAL BUREAU Or INVESTIGATIOa\
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Novcrber 25, 1963
Dato

Mr. ALEC GIFTFORD, VISU-TV, inlormecd that on the
night of October 24, 1€G63, lr. DON [ TU2HGLL o icw Orlenns, who
is connected with Walkcr-Saucy Ldvexriicinz Compony in New
Orleans; inform~d bhim thot his soomiace, J=IY STIIN, also
en enployee of Walker-Saucy /liverticsinz, nod recelved 2 :
telephore c2ll from amn 2adividilias tiow .. TO0 LIZWCLILL &3
JACK (last nzme unknown). He stated this iadivicual JACK
frovided STEIN with information cozacriing ca incdividull
by the name of ‘DAVE FERRIZE wvho £ll.ozcdlly wes Zormerly connec-
ted with one of the cirlines 1a ¥cw Oriolas ond wao wis
presently living in New Orleors at 3320 Louilsicnt 2orivay.
GIFFORD stated that he undersiccd I:ron want wos told STIIN
by JACK that FERRIE had een veery Zricndly wath LED ELRVIY
OSVALD of Dallas, Texas ozd who aad boex charged with the
assassination of President 500 F, XENNIDY. JACK relatec to
STEIN that FERRIE was surpcscdly tho individual who had saowed
OSWALD how to shoot a rifle with a teilescopic sight. He &lso
had appeorently beea with OSVALD in Dallas, Texas sometime within
the last ten days or two wecoks. ' ‘

GIFFORD stated that bosed upon the informaiion
from MITCHELL he informed Lr. JOIN RICE of the U. S. Secret
Service in New Orlecns of this informotion and a2t that time
told RICE that he ‘intended to personcily intervicw DAVE  ---
FERRIE at his residence to find out vhether there wi&s any
basis, in fact, concerning this inZoraction.

~ He stated he went to 3Z30 Louisiana Porkwiay in
. New Orleans for the purpose of contcctiing DAVE FERRIE but
did not find him at home. He stated &s & result of this,
he inaquired of two differcecnt neizabors in the area concera-
‘4ng FERRIE cnd at that time learned that one of the nciglodors
thought that FERRIE was a p3ychiatrist and that the othor
was sure tkat he was a msychintrist. They stoted FERRIE was
doinz privcite psychiatric work ia tiae neighborhood and was
believed to have & clinic or aa oflice in dowaztown New Orleans,
hovwever he could not determine wherc this oZfice was. He
stated FERRIE had been livinz ot this cddress on Lcouisifaa
Parkway 'for over & year and that FERRIE had 2llegedly
studied psychiatry or psychclozy in Italy. Oze of tae neighbors
told him that ©520C of FERRIE'S pationts wore young men usually

11/25/63 _ ow Orlezas, Louisiznz g, g KO 89-C3 |

On

s K A. S _ - 1/25/63
A FRANK £ 55, JR /lye Date dictated 11/25/

This document containe nelther recommendations noe conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FB] end is loaned te
your egency; i and its coantents are not {0 be distributed cutside your aqgency.
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bctween the ages 02 18 g=? 24 c-d trho~ bho had on clrmost
coxtinuous stream 0f paticzis ool To L3 Loarsucnt,.

They stated that FERRTL LsSuaily dluCLSSCu their problems
with these young men for &n kecur or two 2t a time. Tkey
informed also that thuy belicved r:Ra‘E wos possibly a
hyrnotist or practiced hygpaotisi,waich nly hﬁve gsome connece=
tion with kis psychiatric practice.

He stated he learacd slso thot FERRIE owns a
potorcycle and that this is gppareatly his oaly moans of
transportatior.

GIFFORD stated he-has been 02 the impression
since making these inquirics and talkipnpg to MITCHELL that

FERRIE 1s gappareatly a homosexusl and has teadencies along
this linO- ’

Vhile &t the addross of FERRIZ oa Louisicna
Porkway he, GIFFORD, met Mr. RICE of tke U. S. Secret
Service who was &lso attcantizg to contact FERRIE and -~ ---
gathered that the Sccret Service wos interested in this
information and would undoubtedly be interviewing FERRIE.

297
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1 Dato __20/25/63

JERRY PHILLIP STEIN, 1501 General Taylor, advised that

on Sunday morning, November 24 1963, at approximately 10:00 AM,
’ he received a fe,ephone call from an individual

‘who identified himself as JACX and gave his last name, although
he cannot remember it. JACX asked to speak to HERMAN KOHLMAN,
STEIN's former roommate. JACXK said he wantei to tell XKOHLMAN
about an individual, DAVE FiR2IE, on whom XOEIMAN had written
an article during the time KOruMAN*was employed &3 a reporter
by the New Orleans Times Picayune Nevspaper. JACK told him
that FERRIE was in Texas at tnhis time and asked STEIN if he
~—=—-=- knew that FERRIE had tavght LEE HARVEY OSWALD to fire forelgn
weapons and had also been instrumental with OSVWALD in the
distribution of li%terature, wnich he did not identify. STEIN
said that JACK implied that FERRIE was a homosexual. -

STEIN informed JACK that KOHLMAN no longz2r was his
roommate and gave him KOHLMAN's phone number. He sald that in
& few minutes JACK called him back and said the number he had
given him was the wrong one, but STEIN told him it was the
correct number, and JACK hung up. STEIN then called KOHLMAN
at his residence and told him that JACK was going to call him
and give him some information about a fellow named DAVE FZRRIE,
STEIN said this is all the information he has regarding these
phone calls and can furnish no further information regarding
the identity of JACK or the relationship between FERRIE and

OSWALD.

STEIN said he did not know OSVWALD or FERRIE, and although
he may have met JACK in the past, STEIN could not recall him,

On _11/25/63__at New Orleans, Louisiana  File#____NO89-60
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| HERMAN KOHLMAN, Assistant District Attorney, Parish of
Orleans, advised that he 1s familiar with DAVID FERRIE from his
past experience 8s a8 NEWS reporter., KOHLMAN said he prepared a
feature story on FERRIE's activitics several years ago. He
advised that he heard that FiERRI. ves mentioned in connection
with being associated with LEE-HARVEY-OSHALE, and he talked
to JACK MARTIN, a private investigator who "refreshed hils
memory" about FERRIE. Bzsed unon these facts, the District
Attorney's Office tnstituted an investigation involving FERRIE,
wme—e. . He advised that FERRIS was interviewed by members of the
District Attorney's staff and denled knowing LEE HARVEY OSVALD
or having any information about OSWALD's being in the Civil

Air Patrol.

' KOHLMAN stated that the District Attorney's Office had
received information from the Intelligence Unit of the New
Orleans Police Department who had previously conducted inquiriles
regarding FERRIE'S connection with Cuba or Cuban activities,

An unknown police officer had told the Intelligence Division of
the New Orleans Police Department that he was in the Civil Alr
Patrol with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and that FERRIE knew OSWALD,

KOHLMAN advised that because FERRIE must have known
OSWALD and because it appeared he had 1ied when he denied -
knowing OSWALD, FERRIB was arrested.
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Date . ovember 25, 1963 _

LATTON PATRICK UARTENS, age 20, was interviewed out-
fide the Seccid District of the New Crleazs Police located N
at the ccrmer of Mag:iziae and Napoleoa Streets, New Orleans,

MARTEXS gave Ris hcme address as 3330 Louisiana, Avceane Parkway

New Orleacs, and advised that Lis wmothar, Adrs. E, C., MARTENS '
lived at £516 Camp Street, New Orles:-s. Fe said ke had lived
at the 3330 Louisiana zddress w-ich iz the Lome of DAVID
FERRIE since Sundey, ¥Noventazr 17, 1963, aiter having been
————Ilkicked ott" of his mother's res:idezcz. Ze also stated that

ALVIN EEAUEOUEF had staved at tue FERDIE residence oa Monday

and Tuesday nightte, Novembsr 18 aand 19, 193&3.

MARTEYS €314 FEBRRTE wze a fanily acquaintance and
that he rad krowz him for arproxizateiv five years aad had
known BEAUBOUVEF atcut ozne year. He first became acquainted
with FERRIE 4z 1958 in the Civii Air Patrol where he, MARTENS,
was a cadet from August, 1958, to Jure, 1961, under the leader-

ship of Captain FERRIE,

He said FERRIE is currently employed as a research
librarian for G.VRAY GILL, a New Orleans Attoraney and that.. .__

he is also a psycholegicst.

When he was "kicked out" of his mother's place,
FERRIE suggested that he come to live with him until he could
find a place to live. JMARTENS is curreatly employed as &
Photostat Techaician for the New Orleans Slueprint Compary,
824 Unioa Avenue.

Through his associatioan witk FZRRIE, he becanme
associated witk the Cutan Revolutionary Frozt on atout
April 17, 1961, urtil the lsatter part of August, 1961, when
he left to go to collage &t the University of Southwestern
Louisiana, Lafayette, Louisianz. 1IARTENS‘job with the
organization was a voluntary oae and he visited corsulates
and local businessmen to secure funds to finance the organiza=~
tion. He said it was ruan under the lecaderskip of ARCACEA SUITH
whom he descriked as the third rani:ing delegate in the Provisional
Government of Cuba and that the organization was anti-CASTRO.
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The ofZice vas located oa tto scecnd ficor cf the
Ealter Bulildirg located oz Caromdcolet Stract.

Oa Angust 29, 1261, Lo, olcong with FERRIE, HELVIN
SEELING, age 24, ¥hcse mother Jives 42 CGroetnz, Loulsisra, and
vao 1is protably eaploycd as an airnecrt coutrecl tower operator
in Corpus Christi, Texas, ANDRIVW ZLACIIWI, agoe 22, wko was h
attending Perkizstomn Jutior Collcege in llissiesippi, were

- arrested by tre Jeiferson Parisk, Loulsianz, Sherifl's Oflice

——_and FERRIE wae cherged with Crime Agaizst N¥ature and ke, LARTENS,

o~

was caarged with Vagrancy. MHARTELS said they were released and
does not bealieve anyose wae coavicted as a result of the charges
made against trem. Another member of tae Cuban Revolutionary
Frent was LAWRENCE FOX, about 25 years of age, who had been
born in & Latia Couatry, but lived in New Orleans for most of

his lifo._~ +

* . About 1:00 P, November 24, 1963, G. WRAY GILL stopped
at 3330 Louisiznpz Avenue Parkway, the residence of FERRIE and
said he was lookiag for FERRIE, but MARTENS, who was home alone,
said ke was not ip. GILL stated that he had gotten word that
LEEZ OSVWALD, wien he was picked up, had beea carrying & library
card with DAVID FERRIE's name oa it and that FERRIE should .
coatact him, GILL, and he would represent him as his attoraey.
In additior, GILL said that JACK MAKTIN, aa ex-policeman and -
private detective in New Orleans:, who MARTENS knows to be a
persornal enemy of FERRIE, hacd goue to the police and the FBI
and said that FERRIE had stated in his, MARTEAS' presence, that

the President soould be killed ard outlized plans to this effect.

MARTENS s2id GILL was therc approxinmately five to
ten minutes and left. '

At about 3:00 PA, on Novemder 24, 1963, he received
a2 call from FERRIE who said, after LMARTIN had related the
above information to him, that he had talked with GILL &ad
there was nothing to worry about. MARTEXNS said he did mot
know if the call was loczl or long distence and that he made
an inquiry coacerning this and FERRIE replied something to
the effect that it was none of his busimess. During the
conversation, FERRIE stated that the name of OSVALD did not
ring a bell with him and that he did not krnow him.

1
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Bk MARTENS szid during Lis zassociaticn with the Civil
Air Patrol thst, uvader the supervicion ¢l JuilniL, the group
Fad tuilt a telescope to be used ro:r Astronomy, but that to
bis kacwledge, FEKR.IE did prot possess a telescope of his own.
He said FERRIE owned 2 .38 calibar revolver and a short

30.06 caliter Mauser which had 'peep" sights and no tele-
scopic sights. +

MARTENS £5id he Xrnows FERRIE to be & great admirer
of President KENNEDY and tkhat he would classify him as a de-

segregationist.

In addition, MARTANS said he graduated in June,

1961, from Fortier ngh School located at the corner of
Nashville and Freret, New Orleans, and had attended blicllain
Junior High School located at the corner of Nashville and

Sath Claiborne, New Orlears.

VARTENS said LEE EARVEY OSV.ALD was uaknown to him
until the assassiration of the Piresicent of the United States
and that he has no kaowledge which would shed any light concern-
ing the assassination other than wihat he has read in the news-

papers and heard through other aews media.

To his knowliedge there ‘has been ro association
between FERRIE and OSWALD. |

JO 4
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' ALVIN ROLLN BRAUSSUSF, 2427 Llvar Sireet, Now
' Orleans, Louisiana, was coatvactcld &t ihe Second District

Police Station, at Napolcon ..veruc and liagazine Street.
BEAUBOUEF advised that 2t aprroximately 1 a.m., November 25,
1963, he had gone to D.VID 1oL LYL] PENRIE's apartment at
3303 Louisiana fivenue Parkway Lo obiain a book from him
and shortly after his arrival soue New Orleans 2olicemen
some how connected with the District ALttorney's Office

e~——— - - came -in and-arrested FERRIE, a boy naned LPARTINS and him-
self, after which he was taken to the Second District
Police Station. '

BEAUSOUZF statced that he had met FERRIE Aa0proxi-
mately three years ago when he uscc <o play ~ hockey.
It was his understanding that FEZRRIE was in some way con=-
nected with the Civil Air Patrol in New Orleans, and was
a learned individual. BZAUBOUET stated that he had been
attending the John Curtis Christian I7irh School and since
. he was falling behind in his subjects FERRIE had been
~tutoring him in his school work. Ke stated that he guessed
‘since his arrest he would be kicked out of school and
appeared to be extremely concerned over this. Vhen asked
why he had gone to FERRIE'S apartment at 1 a.m. in the
morning, he continued to state he had just gone for a Dbook.
He was then asked about his’ whereabouts for the past
two ,or -three days and as to whether he knew LEE HARVEY
OSVALD at which time he stated that he did not want to

answer any more questions until he had consulted with his
attorney, G. WRAY GILL, and wanted to know if he was free

to leave. BEAUBOUEF stated he had been booked at the
Second District on a state vagrancy charge and that they
had just released him at about 8 p.m. and wanted to know
41f there was any charge Or reason why he could not now

leav_e ® ’

BEAUBOUEF was acdvised that he was not being
charged or accused of anything but that it was desirous
“that he submit to further questioning and again he stated

On 11/25/63 vaw Orlezas, Louisiana _File #__NO 89-69
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he would answer no further quostioas until he had contacted
his attorney.

The following descriptive 1nformation'was obtained

- through observation and interview:

Name - LLVIN ROLAN BEAUBOUEF
Address 2427 Alvar Street
New Orleans, Louisiana
Date of Birth September 6, 1945
Place of Birth . New Orleans, Loulsiana
Height Approximately S5'S8"
Tleight Approximately 135 pounds
Hair Sandy, curley, combed
straight back
Complexion Dark, with bad case of
| acne
Scars and Marks None visible :
Employment Presently unemoloyed
has been attending school
Father ‘ HERAN A. BEAUBOUEPF,
Dzaceased
llother ' EVELYN BZAUBOUZF,

2427 Alvar Street

New Orleans, Louisiana
Brother HERIIAN BEAUSOUEF,

2427 Alvar Street

New Orleans, Louisiana
Brother RONALD BEAUBOUEF, unknown

address on Willow Street,

New Orleans, Louisiana
Sister - GLORIA GONZALES,

Friscoville Street

Arabi, Louisiana
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1 Dcto November 25, 19623

JACK S. LARTZI, 1311 florth D2ricur Street, New
~Orleans, Louisiana, advised tThat e was listeninl <O &’
TV program on WWL=-TV reportivz tie 1.i1C of LZIZ OSW.LD
and reporting various Imtcirviows wila pPEOple in hew Orleans

that were acquainted with LIZ OSiLD. ARTIN stated that
one of the people interviewed whose naue he does not

know who he described as a2 white male, age early 20's,
wearing horn rimmed glasses, recazlled that OS. LD had
- . . been active .-in tne Civil Air Zatrol with DAVID FERRIE.
MARTIN stated that when he heard this he "flipped”.
FARTIN advised that in his occupation as a private investi=-
gator he has had occasion to cevelop considerable infor-
mation about FERRIiE and reported it to RICILRD E. ROBY,
Special Agent, Investigative Division, Office of Coxzpliance
and Security, Federal Aviatioa Agzency, Vashingion, D. C.,
who must have a big file on FIRRIE as they conducted a
complete investigation af his activities in New Orleans
several years ago. UNARTIN advised that he called WVL-TV
Station and furnished the station with background infor-
mation about FERRIE, particularly his homosexuzl tendencies
and the fact that he formerly operated the Civil Air Patrol.
He also told them that FERRIE was an amateur hypnotist and
that it was his idea that FERRIE may have hypnotized LEXS
OSWALD and planted a post-hxpnotic suggestion that he kill

the President.

1"ARTIN stated that he has visited in the home of
DAVID FERRIE and he saw 2 groupn of photographs of various
Civil Air Patrol cadet grourns and in this group he 1is
sure he saw several years ago a photograph of LEE OSVALD
as a member of one of the classes. He stated he did not
recall the group that OSU4ALD was ain Or any other details.
In addition he stated that FERRIE corducted military type
drills with rifles, fatigue clothes and helmet liners of
the Civil Air Patrol Cadets and he recalled that FEZRRIE
claimed to have taught these cadets how to shoot. LIRTIN
stated that he has observed in FERRIE's home a number of
foreign made firearms and it is his opinion that FERRIE

On | 11/25/6%' New Orlecns, Loulsilana File # _NO 89-G9S
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could have taught OS'IAL,ULD how <o pur chasc a foreign made
firearm or possibly have purcnased the gun that was shown
on television. He advised that he saw similar type weapons
at FERRIE's home when he visited there two years ago.

LMARTIN advised that FPERQIE discussed with him the
charges of crime against nature which resulted in his arrest
by Jefferson Parish authorities and he recalled that FERRIE
had told him that one of the *"kids that was a witness against
him®" had moved to liississippi from New Orleans and subsequently
joined the United States liarine Corps. H e heard on tele=-
vision that OSVWALD had becen in the liarine Corps therefore
he surmised that OSVALD was that "kid", that he was a witness
against FERRIE in the crime against nature charge that had
joined the Marine Corps. LARTIN explained it might have
been the same individual or a very close coincidence.

M2RTIN advised that he has reported this matter
to lajor TROSCLAIR of the New Orleans Police Department,
Intelligence Division, and he felt that Uajor TROSCLAIR
was not giving the matter sufficient concern so he called
Assistant District Attorney HERIAN KOIILIAN who was a former
newspaper reporter and who was very familiar with the
FERRIE case as he had written various feature stories about
FERRIE. MARTIN stated that he explained all of his ideas
and suspicions to KOLLLIAN.

LHARTIN z2dvised that he was really suspicious of
FERRIE's activities wnen he received a report from W. HARDY
DAVIS, a New Orleans Bail Bondsman, who told him that G.
YRAY GILL New Orlearns autoruoy and enployer of FERILE had
called him to locate FERRIE wio lives down the strect froa
hin and at the sane time had denied to the TV station that
FERRIE was an cerployee of GILL's Office. DAVIS furnished
MARTIN information that FERRIE had left town for Texas on

Friday evening, Novewmbder 22, 19563,. waich information he
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also made available to l=. .CIZ:..N of the District Attorney's

office. MARTIN stated thoi F3RLIE 4s o coupletely disreputable

person, a notorious sex devicte with a2 brilliant mind being
highly trained in mathcmatics, scicnces, sceverai foreign
languages including Latin, modern Greeck and ancient Greek.

MARTIN advised that FERRIZE had been educated in a seminary

and subsequently expelled froa the Catholic Church and. he,

MARTIN, suspected him of beinz capable of committing any type

WARTIN stated that he felt that FERRIE's possible
association with LEE OSVALD should be the subject of close
examination as he personally believed that he could be impli-

cated in the killing of President JOHN F. KENNEDY.

- B o e
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EDTTARD VOZBZL, 4916 Canal Stroot (roar of
g Quality Flower Shop), was rocontacted. VOIBEL statcd
that he had just becon advised by BILL SLATTER of UDSU
A Television that DAVE FERRIZ, who was commandor of a
Civil Air Patrol (CAP) Unix at MNew O:rlcans in which
VOEBEL was a membor, was & homoscexual. VOZBZL statod
that now that he thinks about this situation, ho rccalled
that FERRIE sccemod to bec an "old ball" who rodc a motorcycle
and appcarod vory emotiornal. VOZBIL rccalled that on
one occasion FERRIZ criod whilec listoning to some music.

VO=BZIL stated that curing tho 1955 school year
at Beaurcgard Junior Iligh School he joined tho CAP.
Ho stated that a follow studont, ROBERT ESTAVE (FPH),
woro a CAP Uniform to school and told VOZBEL about the
CAP and invitod VOEBEL to join. VO=BIL romcmbered that
he went with ESTAVE  to lfoisant Airport in Konner, Louisiana,
to a CAP mooting in the Eastern Airlinos Hangar. VOEBEL
stated that tho meotings woro held in a room located
upstairs in tho hangar. He statod that DAVID FERRIE
was not commandor of this CAP Unit at that time, and
he was unable to recall the identity of the commanding
officor of this unit. EHec recalled having to £ill out
an application and having it signed by bhis mothor but
could not remembor whether he was given an oath whon

he joined. v

VOEBEL stated that the unit hold moeoetings on
'Sundays and somotimes on a week night. As bost he could
recall, the moetings wore held about once a woek. He
said thore wore two "7ings" which totalled roughly 20
to 25 membors, including a soction for girls. He sald
he could not romomber what the official designation
was for the unit other than boing the lloisant Airport
Group. VOEBEL said he remaincd in this group for about
ono yoar and quit whilec ho was cttonding Fortioxr High

School somotime in 1956. Heo rocalled that thoy attended
classos in Motoorology, Engine Mechanics, Flight Instruction,

Aorodynamics, Roading of Toather Reportis, and Drills.
Ho stated that the group nevor receivoed any fireoarms
training of any kind while ho was a momber.

11/25/63 ., New Crlcans, Louisiana gl # _NO 89-69
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Ho rocallod that aftor ho had boen a momber
for approximatoly six montis Cantain DAVE FZRRIE took
" over command of tho unit., VOIBEL stated that FERRIE
was roportodly vory intolligont with secveral dogroes,
-Ancluding a PhD in English, and was oithor a pilot or
co-pilot for Eastern or Doelta Aixrlinos. He bolioved
FERRIE rosidod in Airlino Park, Jefforson Parish, Louisiana,
at this timoc. VOEBIL stated that the poople giving
instructions in this unit prior to FERRIE taking command
taught their classes liko rogular school teachors.
lic said that undex Captain FERRIE the training becamo
more soverce and drills wero intensifiod and on occasion
Captain FERRIE usod strong language. VOEBEL stated
that ho bogan to loso intorost when FERRIE took command
as thoy bogan to drill in riflec squad formations using
roegular wooden drill rifles and ho felt that this instruction
had no bearing on the activities of the CAP. VOEBEL
statod that ho persuaded LEE IARVEY OSTALD to join this
same CAP Unit and tool: OSVALD with him ono time on tho
bus to attend tho mooting, VOEBEL assumed that OSUVALD
comploeted an application for membership at this timo
but could not say he did so for sure. Iic stated that
OSVALD attended two or throco drills and possibly four

drills at tho most. llc statec that it soemod funny,
but he could romombor OSVALD joining the unit but could
not remember him as over being thore. lic said OSWALD
had a knack for boing thoro and not boinz noticod.

lic said that OSVJALD told him that tho tirip to loisant
Airport was too far to go to attond mecotinzs and he had
docidod to join a CAP Unit which met at New Orleans
Jlunicipal Airport oa tho Lako IFront.

VOEDREL stated that he later had a discussion
with DAVID VERRETT, who was 2 mcmbor of the CAP Unit
at New Orleans liunicipal Airport, and VERRETT told hinm
OSVTALD had ncvor attonded meotinhgs at that unit. VOEBEL
statod that ko was acquaintod with VERRIETT as VYEQRITT
wvas taking music lossons on the saxaphone and clarinot
with tho samo instructor at Vorlein's }lusic Store that
VOEBEL took lessons from. VOEZBEL idontified this nusic
instructor as HCJARD VORRIILS who is now the band

3/ e
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leador for Post 120 of tho /Juzoxrican logion.

VOEBEL statod ho bolioves that OSTALD nover intended

to remain in thoc unit ot tho Now Orloans llunicipal
Airport and usocd this as an oxcusec to got out of tho

- CAP.. VOEBEL oxplainod ho did not bolicve OSTTALD likod

authority nor did ho lilko drilling and he did not roally
want to bo a nember of the CAP but ho, VOZBEL, talked
OSTTALD into joining. VOZBEL stated that ho could not
raocall if Captain DAVE FERRIE was comnandor of the unit
&t the time OSTALD attondod mootings or whethor OSVALD
attendod meotings prior to Captain FERRIE taking command.

VOEBEL statod that the only other person he
could rocall as a momber of tho CAP Unit at lMoisant
Airport was (First name unlinown) RONDELL (PIil), who was
a radio man. Ioc recallod that RONDELL's fathoer had
a radio liconse and expocted that his son through code
traininzg at the CAP would get a license, too. VOEBELL
stated he had no contact with FERRIE other than at meotings
with tho CAP. Il statod that FERRIE novor indicated
to anyone that he was fond of cguns and appoared to bo
a music lovor of sorts.

VOEBEL rocallecé that onc time thoro was a
big meotinzg schoduled for tiio CAP at Aloxandria, Louisiana,
and in ordor to got somc training for tho unit boforo
going to this moceting, Captain TFEZRIIE arranged for a
ono nicht bivouac. As bost as VOIBEL can rocall, this
bivouac was held on a farm in Kenner, Louisiana, noar
Jefforson Highway, which beclongoed to a fathor of a
member of the unit. Ilc statod that thoy sot up bunks
in a barn. l¢ rocalled that Captain FZRRIE told thom
thoy wore going to havo somc riflo shooting practice
and roquostod oach mombor bring his own gun. VOZBIL
statod ho took his own porsonal ..22 calibor rifle with
him but it rainod and thoy did not shoot. VOIBEL statod
that OSVALD was not along on this bivouac as OS7
had quit the unit somotimo bofore this outing occurred.
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VOZEEL statod taat altor ho quit tho CAP in 1956
he learned that tho Patrol was mcoting in Kennor, Louisiana,
near UVilliams Boulevard and Thi:xrd Strcot. IHe rocalled
that he attondod ore mooting and noted thero was an old
fightor plan ncarby which was prororty of the CAP. }o
stated that this was also during 1956, oxact date unrocalled;
and Captain FERRIE was no longor commander of this uait.

Ho stated this was tlio last time he attendod CAP mectings.

During tho inte:vicw with VOIBEL, ho recoeivod
& cranli-type telophono call from an unidentifiod woman
who aamonishod him for giving information over tolovision
which tondoed to bring a bad reputation to New Orleans
and Beaurcogard Junior Illigh. VOZBIL statod that he had
also beon frightonod by a visit from somcone who l1lcd him
to boliove ho was from Associated Press but actod vory
suspicious. VOZIBEL was advisod of tho jurisdiction of
tho FBI and that tho FBI was not in a position to offer
him any protcction. Ho was advisod that should he fool
ho nooded protection ho should contact the New Orleans

Police Dopartment.

#
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( o
Date hovember 25, 19G3
1

. Lrs. GLADYS DUIR, 204 Sarawctury Court, retairie,
Louisiana, zudvisced that sho is Commzacder of tho iloisant Cadet
Squadron, Civil Air Patrol. E&hc sz2id that she joined this
unit in October or Deccembor, 1955. Sae szic that DAVE
FERRIE had been e:pelled from tuc scucndroa at about the
time she joined it. She saic that sice believes JOZ LISLAN
was Squadron Commander whken she joiszocd. ESace stated that
she had no records of membtershin, ror did recall LEZ
OSVALD as ever having been associated with the squadroa.

!
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On_ 11/25/63 o, lietairie, Louisiana File § e oI-69

SA JOI W, SUITH /cjo 11/25/63
Dato dictated

by
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Officer F.ID O'SULLIV.I], <13 Ieritz-ce, Cretna,
Louisiina, New Orleans Police Dosarezezt, Vice cguad, adviced
that be atteaded Beaurcegard Juaicx: Dizha School in llow Orleans,
Louisiana, contenporarily with LIZ X, £Z..WD., Ile sz2id that
during this time, in 1955, Le, C'IULLIV., wzs a cadot in
the Civil Air Patrol (CAP) ot llew Cisleczs Airnori. Ee stated
that he prevailed upoa two other schoolmates, JOZ TICUPSOMN
) and ED VOEBEL, and OSUVALD to considc: joizing tae CADP Cadets.
F e said that he and the others wore coout 15 years o2 aee
; at the time. He adviesed thot TIOLPICH joined the CAP Cadet
* T 9quadroa ‘at New Orlezns Airpor:t and thoi VOD2ZL z2ad OSVALD
£ came to one or two meetiags, but did not join. Ke thinks
‘ they considered the airport location wos too remote, and that

B W
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they then went to the CAP Squad:ron ot lloisant Airport. 1t

was Q'SULLIVAN's recollection that VOZ2IL joined the CAP
Squadron there. .

!

| Regarding DAVID W. PFPIRRIE, O'SULLIVAIT stited that
FERRIE was Squadron Commander at this approximate time at
New Orleans Airport, but he could not say for certain

that OSWALD over mot FERRIEZE. He stated that FERRIE left

3 the squadron at this approximate time and started his own
' squadron at Loisant Airport.

|

!

r ol

O'SULLIVANl stated that he hac furnished this infor-
mation to the Intelligence Scuad of the New Orleans Police
Department. He stated that he had but little association

with OSVALD at Beauregard Junior ‘High School, and knows pothing
about him. .

On 11/25/63 ot »ew Orleans, Louigianz €ilo 1.0 £9~-C9
SA JOHN W. SiIT /¢c3o | 11/25/63

by

Date dictated
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oo November 25, 1963

LUr. ALVIN LZISTER, CCZ4 Louis 14th Strcot, Commander,
New Orleans Cadet Sgucéron, Civil Air Pztirol (CLP), advised
that he joined the CiP Squadrox Ia 188, iIc said taat he
believes he recognizcd LI H. CSULLOD's photograpa, which
appeared in the mewspoper, but was unadblc to stato uxder
what circumstarnces, if zany, he acd ossociated with the man.
He said that he is reasonably certain that he did not know
OSVALD from the CAP; that Le did not know the latter to be

a member of the CAP.

.~ 7 7 7 UEISTER stated that cacdet files are kxept Ior only
| one year after the cadet teirminates his service. &e said
that he is reasonably cextaiz tact he will be uncble to
lJocate a file ideatifizble wita L3IZ Z. OSVALD; however, he
will search his records on iovemoor 296, 1963, for such a

file.

MEISTER stated thzt DAVE FIRMIZE was "ia and out”™
of the CAP several times. Ee said that FERRIE lelt 4in 1933,
worked for awhile with the cacdets at loisant Airport, returned
in 1958, and worked until Jumpe, 1960, at which time he was

<erminated.

- > o o

On 11/25/63 _, Jcw Orlears, Louisiarz Sile # 1O £9-GO

SA JOHIW W. SuITz /cjo 11/25/63
Date dictated

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the wopoﬂr of the FBI «nd is loaned e
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FREDERICK O'SULLIVAN, 413 Heriteze, Detective, Vice
Squad, New Orleans Police Depzrtment, advised that LEE
X HARVEY OSVWALD wzs ir kis homeroom when both attended
K Beauregard Junior High School ir either 1954 or 1959.
O'SULLIVAN advised tkat he vzguely recalls OSVALD as he,
OSVALD, was & rather strange individuzl. O'SULLIVAN explained
that OSWALD was a loner and not the type of individual who
nttempted to make Zriends. A4bLout the only classmate that
- - OSVALD -seemed friendly witk was an EDVWARD VOEBIL, wko presently
y works at the Quazlity Fleowyr Shop or Canzl Street. O'SULLIVAN
- knew nothing regcrding OSVALD's hzbits, part time Jcbs or even
where he was living while attending school. About tke only
other pertinent fact he could reczll regarding OSWALD was that
OSWALD was a member of the Civil Air Patrol (CAP).

N O'£JLIVAN advised that he hzd joined the CAP in 1933.

b In New Orleziis, the CAP wzs divided into two grdups, one which
. met at Joisant Airport and the other held meetings at the

* New Orleans Airport. A Captain DAVE FERRI3 wzs in charge of

the group which met at New Orleans Airport during 1933, FERRIE

then transferred and assuned commcnd of the CAP at lloiszant
Airport at about the sane time O'SULLIVAN thought OSVALD might

- have joined. Assisting FERRTat that time was a woman by the
N name of GLADYS DURR, whom O'SULLIVAN believed was still living
" in New Orleans. ’ -

1 In discussing Captain DAVE FERRIT, O'SULLIVAN advised

that he had recently learned that FERRIIwas a homosexual.

He suggested if the FBI wished additional background infor-
mation regarding FERRIE they contact MORRIS BROWNLEE, Jefferson
Highway, who was a good friend of FERRziand who Wwas recently

arrested on a morals charge.

In further discussing FERRIT} O'SULLIVAN stated that he
can recall an incident which occurred approximately eight
years ago when FERRIEwas in charge of the CAP at lloisant
Airport. FERRIBhad acquired a rcputation for being able to
hypnotize people and after one of the CAP meetings, he
demonstrated his ability by hypnotizing a ROBERT RADELET

shonetic) currently emploved for 1E,

On 11 76/63 ot __Nev Crlsamm, Louisiznz  File ¥ 89269

SA's XEVIN J. @al3iGLN and
by ILULIAS To Je 3R Cdss 2 Date dictated .. 11/26/63
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' O'SULLIVAN further advised that in making inquiry regarding
Captain FERRIR after learning of FERRIL's possible friendship
with OSWALD, he learned that the following individuals also
were members of the CAP possibly at the same time OSWALD was
a member,

THCUAS M. CC:PTON
WILSON A. DUPLANTIS, JR.
HARRY A. ESTEVE, JR.
MELVIN COFFEY

WILLIAM D. HARDEN, JR.
JOSEPH THCMPSON

O'SULLIVAN stated that ke did not know the exact
address of these individuals or whether they were still
living in New Orleans.

O'SULLIVAN advised that i1f OSV.LD remained in the CAP
lonr enough to be eligible for an identification card, he
would have been issued one and a record of this could probably

be obtained at CAP Headquarters, llasonic Temple Building, New
Orleans, Louisilana. -
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FD-208 (Rev. 1-2540) P~ RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION~

" ./
1 Date . 11/27/63

5.

Mr. JOSEPH U/, EHRLICKER, Commandecr of Louisiana VWing,
Civil Air Patrol (CAP) adviscd that he was unadble to find a
CAP applicfLvionn identifiable with LEE H. OSWALD; however, he
did locate a record reflecting that OSVAILD was enrolled as a .
CAP cadet on July 27, 1955, ht which time he was given Serial
Number 084965, EHRLICKER stated that OSWALD was enrolled in
the cadet squadron at Moisant Field in New Orleans. The flle
did not reflect OSWALD's termination date, but EHRLICKER noted:

that his term would have expired on December 31, 1963 if not
renewed. 1 IV

— S, EHRLICKER noted that records ordinarily were not kept

bcyond four years past terminction. In accordance with this
policy older records pertaining to DAVID V. FERRIE have been
destroyed. EHRLICKER was able to determine that FERRIE!'s first
period as Squadron Commander vaos terminated December 31, 1954,
He was working at Molsant Airport 2t this time. It was later
found out that FERRIE subsequent to this date was working with -
the squadron at Molisant without official connection with the
CAP. As of late 1955 he was no longer with the squadron. In
late 1958 FERRIE again became officially connected with the CAP
and he was terminated on December 31, 1960. Subsequent to this
date FERRIE set up a  "spurious" CAP squadron with no connection
with, or recognition by, the CLP. EIEHRLICKER stated that a
voluminous file was available pertaining to FERRIE's wost recent
CAP employment.

EHRLICKER does not know OSWALD.

On . 11/26/63 o Now Orleans, Lovisisnn  _File#__NoB83-60
by MIT /DbdS Date dictated _11/26/63____
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Dato V11 /27/6%

L

Ne ll. DAVIS, Iaovestisator for DIAW AIDRIUS, attorrey-

N

at-law, Aucubon Buildirng, new Oricains, Louisicna, advised
-upon the instruction of his cm.»nlover, DIELN AWDRLEVS, Ze has

made extensive scearcics of the filcc o AIDRIVS' office, &and
has been unable to leocate any rocord ol CLLY JIATLUD Cor A
record of LEE EARVZIY OSValD, e «~avisca ti:at he recalls
OSVALD visiting ANDRIVUS' c.tice &nd ..’ DREVS had menticned

to him that OSVALYD wis Cioiodus ¢4 covaining a hearing

on his bad conduct disciacrge Joom the U, S, darice Corps.
DAVIS acviced vixe .o cotld not recall or identitfy
any of the indivicduialis wita waca OSVALD came to the office.

On _11/27/63 o 2w Oxleasns, louisizpa  File # KO _S9-€9

by o SA_REGIS LNl 3o __Dcto dictoted —21,27/63
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Dato 11/27/63

. DZAN AIDDREVS, sticrnoy ot law, Ludibon Building,

+ Canal Street, Now Crloans, Lodlislnan, currcnily confized at

, Hotel. Dieu Hospitdi, 0cu 222, wis contaeted ond advisced that
since last intcerviewcd Lo nid Sulleed o relanse and ot the
time 0f the intcervicw L2 Vid CaAG.T wenv¥y ocdxtion ond cculd
reca2ll no information wiica woulld &o5i5t in tho identification
of CLAY BERTRAND, AaXLLIUS waviced tact SCITRAID had called
him Saturdiy evening, Ncveudoer 23, 1983, and requested him

to act as his attorney to dolend LLZ EARVEY OSVALD,

m ol - - - - - - -

On 11/22/62 et - Xa Orlzons, laounisicrn _File ¥ _ 10 8%.39

by €A REGIS L, ITINEDY /4im Dote dictoted  11/27/63
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|
Dato 27/¢6 :
};
JUIION 11:-"]"........, called Taxi Cibh driver, who orerates

on the cormer of Sourbon «ad o3t S;:cc;s, acil Orlears,
“Louisiana, a former o7 « JaTLES Zolico ollicer, retired,

who has extemsive contacis 1o ©Thac "bu Crlearns ‘rcnch'Quarter,
particularly amonz the Lcaozonusl cl.mont, advisod that

CLAY BERTRAID was-knowa to hizm arnd that inguiry among sources
known to him faniliar wicta the Frenci Quarter kad been
negarive to identily this pérson.
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On —_Y1/27/63 ¢t Xaw O="2n23, Lonisions  Filo ___10 89-58
SA REGIS L, IZINT2DY /I 11/27/63

Daote dictoted e
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DGMNovembo: 29, 1963
1 |
DEAN ANDR™ '8, ALttor.ay, Rooa 202, Fotol Dieu

Hospital, advised tiot Lic phroicions will neruit hinm

,+to return home Novecaber Ty, 1023 zxd wituin a f{ew days

he bhopes to be stronz crcusia CO0 o ©0 Lic o0Zlicz2, where

he will attenpt to idextily TL 8 lzdivide-l wiox ho
believed to e mamed CLAY TIT.WALDD. JLLIODTOUS advised he
had been unable to identily 'ths individual who called him
and asked him to defend LIZ ILNOVEY CSVALD in Dallas, Texas,
He stated this irndividual hzd calied him on Saturday,

November 23, 19G3.

On 11/29/63“ _I{a:‘r Oxl2enz, Louviszlicna Eile I MO £9-69

BGIS L. L2020
SA RZGIS L /1lyc Sate dictated 11/29/63

by
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FD-301 (Rev. 1-1340) PMBEIRAL CURZAU OF v..sncmo(\

AN

Lovember 30, 1963
1 Dato

SAN LWDITVS, Ltiosmor, Audubon Buildiar, low
Orleans, Louisiana, adviced taat tle nane of CLAY COULD
“means nothing to him and ke cza not acssociate this nome
«wwith the person by thoe nance o CLLY LIRTRAND that called
him on the night of Novemboxr 23, lguu, and asked him to
represent LET HARVEY CIVW.LD oo 2 co;e 53¢ lawyer in Dallas,

Texas.
;’ ;”f.l

11/30/63_, iew Orleanc, Louisisma il f 0 £9-69

On

11/30/63

by 7 W VL Yoa SO  To | Dcto dictated

2 5 This document eontalns neither reconnmendations nor oonclusions of the FFBI. It {s the property of the FB1 ead 1 loaned te
so.YOUT Ggency; it end its sontlents sre Aot to be disiribuled oculajce your agency.
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ovember 30, 1963

Dato

[:

LOTTY 2L02070, CZ30 Z:::*:I.......o Sstreoet, aew Orleans,
‘Louisiana, advised sne hac nul..Tous zfequaiatances among
‘60X deviates of the Ncw Orleo.:=: .a.-';.onc.. Cuzrter and she
advised that she has been tnzllo 2o cetermine any infor-
ration which would lcentily & dndivicual by the name of
CLAY BERTRAND. |

She advisod tizt (ko only irndivicdual she could
associate with either ncoe was 2a iacdividual named CLAY
- COULD who associates with tho cox ceviates in the Kaw

Orleans Freach Quarter. Siac acviced that she had no reason
to bellieve that CLAY COULD i: icdentical to CLAY BLRTRAND

other than the «Ziliitrity ¢2 the Z2irst nanme.

Ca 1*/20/C3 ot New Drleang, ...nu ciona Filo F N0 ..CO0-39
Si RIGIS L. XKINNZDY  /ejo 11/30/63
Lty Date dicteted
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FD-302 (Rov. §-3540) (ERAL BUREAU OF mves*ncAT:o.\
L X )
1 Dato _November 25, 1963
. . LIONZL ESTO2IIN/L, New Orlcans Police Department,

Record Division, advised t““. the ilew Orleans 2Police Departe
ment had no record of any rnerson aczed CLAY BERTRAND.

On 11["‘5 /@3  New Orleans, Louisiar2a File f NO 85-69 °%
oa REGIS L. LENNEDY and |
by SA CLAUDE L. SCHLAGER sEasS Date dictated 11/25/383

This document containe neither recommondations nor conclusions of the F‘B!. It {e lho ptoyortr of the FBl ead 18 loaned te
your egeacy; it and its contentis are aot 10 be distributed outelde your agency, ;
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FD.302 (Hev. 1:35-80) -\:RAL BUREAU OF LIVESTIGATIC. /\ -
1 . Dato

S

TED GREGCON, Xew Crleans Folice Dompartment,
YJdentification Division, caviceod <aut vae aow Crleans
Police Department had no recosd 07 cay person namocd

CLAY BERTRAND,

<.

e
e
On 11/25/63 New Oxlcans, Louisizma __ File # _NO 89-69 '

SA REGIS L. XTI WEDY and
by SA CLAUDE L. SC:ZLAGER s QS Date dictated 11/25/63

This document containe nefther recomnendations not conclusions of the FB1. It {s the property of the el ead ls locned te

your sgeacy; it end its coatents are nct to be distriduted ocuteide your ageney,
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FD-302 (Rev. }-33-80) ?ERAL BURZAU OF InVESTIGATIV

8

1 Dateo

. SAL LONX ZZLDIN, Attorncy a2t Law, Rational Bank of
Commerce Building, advised that he was at the New Orleans

Athletic Club at about 11:00 All, Sunday, November 24, 1963

and he received a call from -2 i1 L.on=7S who is confined at

the Hotel Dieu and ANDREVS tolc hiw that he had been approache
to represent LEE OSVALD and cdelend him for the murder of -

President KENNEDY in Dallas, Te:as. ZILIIN advised that he
was surprised and not interested in cdelending OSWALD and he.tolq

ANDRETS that he would have to think about it and about this
- -¢+ime he- heard-on television that OSWALD had been shot. He
advised he told Mr. AIDRIEWS this and this was the last he heard

of the case,

2ELDCN advised that ANDREWS did not tell him who
had contacted him with the request that he represent OSVALD.

On 11/25/63 at New Orleans Louisicna Filo # \ - ‘.
11/25/63 '

by SA'S REGIS L. XKENNIDY & CLAUDE L,ECHLACER Dote dictated
d +bal

This document contains neither recoamendations aor conclusions of the FBI. It o the property of the
your agency it and its contents are no!l 10 be distributed outside Your agensy,
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FD-303 (Mev, 1:33-80)

g

11/25/63

DZAN ANDREWS, Attorancy «t Law, Audubon Luilding,
Now Orleans, presently coaiinsd Eortel Dicu Hospital, ew
Orleans, Louisiana, adviscd tact Lo =it LES OSVALD shortly
before - July 4, 1963, Eec estinctcd the tine ol this nceting
as late in the month of June, -983., o stvatced taac OSVALD
appeared at his office with c.orcl indiviiuals wao i=orossod
hin as being homosexuals., ANIIINS scated vaav he could not
remember the identity of tie »uopic wio came to his office
with OSWALD. Hc statec¢ tuat he ¢id not onen a f£ilc on OSVALD
and further tkat OSWALD did zot »wy hin for any lezal scrvice.
ANDREWS stated that OSVALD was concerned because he could not
obtain employment and inguirecd of Lim i it would be nossible
to reopen his bzad conduct discharge with the United States
liarines. ANDREUS also stated iLe was interested in the
immigration status of his wife and wvas concerned with the legal
question of hkis citizenship status and whetlher he had lost his
American citizenship in Russiz, ANDREVS stated that he talked
to OSWALD two or three times and aslkcd OSVWALD to bring his
military discharge papers and his wife's passport and any
other documents he might have to his office, but OSVALD ncver
produced the papers. AKRDREVS statcd that it would cost $25
or $30 to obtain the necessary military records of OSWALD and
as OSWALD did not produce the money to cover this initila

expense, no action was taken by hia. .

ANDREVS advised that he has searched his mind in an
cffort to identify the persons who came to the oilice with
OSWALD and he ciannot recall thcem., He stated tkat he recalled
one person whom he described as a exican who claired ho was
born in Texas. From the appearcnce and demeanor of this
person, ANDREWS stated Le thouZht ain to be a komosexual,
ANDREWS stated that hc never Lknew this individual's name but
that he would sit outside of ANDRIVS' office and wait for
OSWALD,

He recalled another individual whose namc he believes
to be CLAY BERTRAND accom»anied OSWALD to ANDREWS' office. He
remembers this person a&s & youthful appearing persoa ajo 22 - 23,
5'7", 160 pounds, blondc Lair and crew cut. ANDRZVS stated
that although he has associated the name CLAY BZRTRANRD in his
nind with the individual described who appeared at ANDREVS'
office with OSVWVALD, he cannot be sure this individual was in

W

* oy -

11/25/63 New Crleaps, Louisiana NO 89-69
* ct '

On

SA's REGIS L. KINNEDY & CLLUDZ L, SCHLAGER/1rs 11/25/63

by

This document contains neither reconmendations not conclusione of the FTI. It (s the property of the B! end i» Jocned i
yous agency} it and its coalents are ndt 10 be distributed ouiside your sgency. |
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fact named CLAY BERTRAND,
ANDREVS cadvised tﬁh* he wezec in lotcl Dicu under
sedation and aslcen sonctinms I.Xurcoy nirnt wien the telephone
rang and a person who s2ic bkis nane vias CLAY BERTRAND asked
him if he would be i=zterestced in Lanllinz the defense of LEE
OSWALD in Dallas, Te:as, for the mrrder of President KENNEDY,
ANDREWS stated that ho told € ph:son th ¢ he would have to

consider thris m:Cfer and mide rno .notes ardinz the call,.
He stated that BﬂR.nAND~d 1¢ noe¢ lcave a telephone number but
told him ke wouldg call hiz dbacik,

ANDREVS stated that oa Sunday he spoke with SAU
"IONK" ZELDIN, o New Orleans attorney and acked hin 1f ho
would be intercsted in assisting in tLke defensce and while

talking to ZELDIN & nows report came in that OSWALD had been
shot,

ANDREVS stated that it wzas his belief that CLAY
BERTRAND wzs one of the individuals thazt kad been in his
office with OSWALD and the nrome scems to ke familiar but he
kas no idea who CLAY BERTRAND is or Low he came to contact
him. ANDREVS stated that he has no file in his office on
either OSVALD ox CLAY BZRTRAND ard Le has had his secretary
make a thorough search of his records with negative results,

ANDREVS stated that for the past several years he

has represented a number 02 hooosexuzls that have been involved
in minor local violations and he feels that he is well known
to most of the honosexuals ia the rrench Quarter, Ee stated
that he had no information that OSVALD was a homosexual,
ANDREVWS stated that he woulc continue efforts to recall any
additional facts which would enable him to identify CLAY
BERTRAND as a possible associate of LEIZ OSVALD.

ANDREVS stated that it is well kxnown that he has
been in Hotel Dieu since Thursday, November 21, 1963. BHe
stated that he has had to continue & number of Municipal
Court cases and that anyone with connections among the
homosexuals in New Orleans could have known his location,
He stated that EZRTRAND could not have contacted his wife
or his_office and obtained this information,

1
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Transmit the following in Inge! Gala”. - & ‘
: (Type in plaint~xt or code) Mr‘ jl , l
¢ 4 M Sulliva
Via A KT EL . Al RMAIL Mr'r.vel:__ (
X 3 . : (Priority) Mr. ‘l'rotter._.._.‘ |
________________________________________________ le, Room e B |
Mirs Holmes
. Miss Gandy. l
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) R ,
. ~ !
G_ FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69) ‘ !
.o - i
SUBJECT: ' ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT !

JOBN F. KENNEDY
WARREN COMMISSION RECORDS ,

J "‘.E?Re Bureau airtel to New Orleans, dated 3/16/67.

- 4 o
g) LEE EARVEY OSWALD, aka QM ’Lo.,\ A X ;
)./,\ IS-R--Cuba ~e P "‘”‘“':A .
New Orleans file: 100-16601 P D s\ Do e
"1’ Bufile: 100-82555 : | ,_4_1 A1
v ‘ 00: Dallas 3 s ;
- p apt s |
.)?\i The following xeroxed cOpies of pertinent pages
from the report of Special Agent WARREN C. deBRUEYS, dated ..
2/2/63, at Dallas, Texas, are enclosed. ,
‘ RE DEAN ANDREWS & INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY CLAY BERTRAND 4/ :

), l. £d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of R. M.
DAVIS, page 195.

AN

S 3 e 2. 1d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of DEAN
“%\ < ANDREWS, page 198.
<4

N

- W G-

w 3. 1d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of JUNIOR
!
302 dated 11/29/63," iliterview of DEAN LJ q

: { \\
afAn
Q- BUREAU (E‘Nc's 60)

NEW ORLEANS
-MGA/dbb iy t« A &

3 4.
\{NDREWS, page
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SV 5. 14-302 dated 11/30/63, interview of !
Ve DEAN A.NDREWS, page 2&4 '
. /7 6. 1d—302 dated 11/30/63, interview of
h - BETTY PARENT, prago 235
» R 4 "“" N | AT PR ) ’ 4"" 4 1.-:4*','.;;, 2y 1- :"hi"-p
/ e 7, :ld-302 dated 11/25/63 :linterviev of W T e
_ LIONEL BSTOPIML. page. 270, Rl
- N "ﬁ"’ LW o oI S " S T . “ ye T e arcna; e
v’ 8. fd- 302 datod 11/25/63 :lnterviev of TED | |
: GREGSON, page 271. 1
P 9. 1d-302 dated 11/25/63, interview of SAM MONK
O ZELDEN, page 274. | . .
“:‘\' / - ) L - M R T, ‘-:'?-:_
"??:..L S (' N fd-302 dated 11/25/63 .interview of DEAN (R SR
- ...~ ANDREWS," pages 305 and 306 S U L : Wb
-r_;ﬂ'. 4 D IR o ‘:' ' ‘: S ,-'J :" }4' . T I
| RE DAVID WILLIAM FERRIE
g l. 2£d4-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of DAVID
o IILLIAI FERRIE, pages 199 and 200.
*r- -~ 3. 2d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of ROY SN
-. ‘#;: ; . .c COY’IQ pﬂage:-,z{"z‘l' h‘:“ {H . ;‘r"‘? '.’-‘7'"“]!‘ -.1;.‘;_1"-"-’)_. ; o ‘*-j'-"l-" "L,_ K "i"T -.-l' n' "1,1:":
ARV 4 8.7 1d-302 dated 11/27/63 interview of Mrs. ALICE - °
2. - GUIDROZ, page 213, c -
:g_ O .- | | R ! | o« -.,'.,
N 4. ' £d-302 datod 11/27/63 interview of JAMES R, = i)
LEIALLEN pages 214 and 215. - | - R A
-__;‘j ./ §. £d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of W, HARDY
/ 6. 1£d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview
MARTIN, pages 217 and 218.
Vs 7. 2d-302 dated 11/27/63, intervi
GILL, pages 219,220 and 221. |
2ty ,/ " 8. £d-302 dated 11/30/63, interview of MELVIN .. - -\
PPN - ACEY OOFFEY, pagos 225, 226 227 and #228. St L Tt e
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{;;.'. « "Gk/dbb o o .. o, il
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SCA 9.  24-302 dated 11/25/63, interview of EDWARD |

‘},*_- VOEBEL, pages 281 and 282,

_.:‘ / £d-302 dated 11/26/63, interview of DAVID

:-;J WILLIAM FERRIE, pages 285, 286 287 288 289, 290, 291 292 e
Y 293 294 295 296 and 297l . ‘i_,‘.- -_-f'.r'.},' ,9-_- » STy ' . :"r"' "";Jtﬁ B
.‘. | .r1, r.. '~; ‘ ‘r 't-.: , ‘ . 'ﬁ;'t_.:'_';_"r’_‘:,’3#.?::‘” ‘

T 11 Id-302 dated 11/25/64 intorview ot ALEC , o M

GIFFORD pages 298 and 299. T ‘.. arma— e

r  m

A e - _-—.1_

!

Ul 12. £d-302 dated 11/25/63, interview of JERRY i

I PHILLIP STEIN, page 300, | !

ek 4 - 13. £d-302 dated 11/25/63 1nterview of HERHAN' PRI

*f', KOHLIAN, page 301 o, - | e e
ks »'7'_ - 14.°7 £4-302 dated 11/25/63 :lnterview of LAYTON IR

A< PATRICK llARTENS pages 302, 303 and 304. et
' 'b/’ 15. £d-302 dated 11/25/63, 1nterview of ALVIN

ROLAN BEAUBOUEF, pages 307 and 308.

13,;_,_ // - 16, . £1d-302 dated 11/25/63, interview of JACK 8. .. ... .
;;51 * ‘:ﬁﬁTIN pages 309 310 and 311.,:ra S fm;fiuf._,_ki ;
Lol TROTE Y Vel ™ ' - . :‘;"“ ) :
\fh , R 17 o fd 302 dated 11/25/63,_1nterview of EDWARD fﬂgh“f-i

v ’_' VOEBEL, pages 313, 314, 315 and 316. .f;;_ v

?iﬁj¥:u¢/' 'i 18.,' £0-302 dated 11/25/63 interview of Mrs, - . %o

":*'t | | | _ "—"”ﬂ -}

g T 19. td 302 dated 11/25/63 interview of Officer ' °
7@ O'SULLIVAN, page 320. '

20. fd-302 dated 11/25/63, interview of ALVIN
MEISTER, page 322. |
// 21, £d-302 dated 11/26/63, interview of FREDERICK
| O'SULLIVAN, pagss 341 and 342.

J;' ‘ 4// -~ 22, £i-302 dated 11/27/63 1nterview of JOSERH Gu '
.‘t'w‘:*'?" i ’ pago 343 . " B - :
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;u// (24) Enclosed is a copy of the

JOHN T. REYNOLDS dated 12/30/63, at
———e———-—-~ Which ‘reflects

-

NO 89-69
MGA/dbb

f'; '

(23) Eoclosed is a copy

b

"JOHN T, REYNOLDS dated 12/3/63, at New

~which sets out investigation re CLAY BE

21, 22,,23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30,

and 36.

f the report of Special Agent

Orleans, Louisiana,
RTRAND on pages 20,
31, 32, 33, 34, 35

v 25, 1d-302 dated 12/19/63, interview of ERIC

TRUMBACH, pages 42 and 43, re CLAY BERTRAND.

an £d-302

report of Special Agent
New Orleaans, Louisiana, =~ "
an interview with BETTY PARENT, B
dated 12/18/63, re OSWALD and JACK RUBY, pages 38 and 39.

- JACK L, RUBY aka, LT |
*tgr'HABVEYOSWALD aka (doceased) - VICTII
New Orileans File: 44-2064
Bufile: 44-24016
O00: Dallas
s
Enclosed are xeroxed copies of the following pages
from the report of Special Agent MANNING C. CLEMENTS, datod
11/30/63 atDallas,bTexas, 1n the above matter. |
RE VISIT OF JACK RUBY TO NEW ORLEANS o
1. .2£d--302 dated 11/25/63 1nterriew of RAY SAUEL,
page 460 . .
2, 2£d--302 dated 11/25/63 interview of ALICE
GROETSH, page 573.
//f 3. £d-302 dated 11/26/63, interview of CLEEVE
DUGAS, page 580.
V/ 4. 1£d-302 dated 11/25/63, 1nterview of JEROME
CONFORTO, page §86.
s/ 5. 1d-302 dated 11/25/63, re check of records at
- Louisiana State Iotor Vehiclo Buroau, page 587. : -
'n;"'_ . _
6. . £d-302 dated 11/25/63 1nterviow ot 'ILLIAHHOHEH
Lé L FI"E' pa‘b 646 o~ - e . ey . - Jttb
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A ‘j . 7. fd-302 dated 11/27/63 1ntorvie' of LORENZO TR
BORENSTEIN, page 650. S

PR— L

J 8. £d-302 dated 11/26/63, interview of LEON

- Ir'.
* a
| r
f i . .
+*

o>t CORNIIAN, pages 658 and 659. | _, | . _ e e
::"ff:%’-’ / " 9: " 24-302° dated 11/27/63 :I.nterv:l.ow of LEON " ""‘ ',' < iR TR

mRNm’ page 660' f:.‘ 'h'" & v . : - 4 ff . -“' " _ . --' ) R bl 'p “;J' . '*;’j"

* * Y J . [ - " - & -
' ‘ g a0t -#’ N - - ' . . [ [ 4 . : . . o \J ** - -.-.-‘

S / 10. - £d-302 dated 11/26/63 interview of PAUL CASCIO, ' )

/age 661 1
e 11. £d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of HAZEL KEMP, ’
1?: ‘r’"'& . e el T . o - - L ' . ;."':’_t-' ;_* | "f ’
-'-;5.:;':1‘3”';.:1 T 12, fd-302 dated 11/27/63 1ntervlow of HENRY - p e
’ﬁs‘.-* | HOBICIU page 1663, . T e T | . o . ,*. PR

j 13. £d-302 dated 11/27/63, interview of JOE .
e HOWARD, page 664.

b '

. / 14. 1d-302 dated 11/27/63 interview of NICK °

RSN RA?FAGNINI. page 665., ... .. -'

5'(:.. Y A v : '
el “15. N td-302 dated ll/27/63 1ntervie' o:f FRANK CARACI. T
T;-::hflrfr page 666 RUEE AR "_. I B ) et o e o "," - e e R "‘ fh
» . / - '16. £d-302 dated 11/25/63 lnterviev ot (LEEVE L

V2
,_i-
:

DUGAS page 667 . | ;1 - - t q ‘ _, f}2:,i:3

. " - L 4 , ';..
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S The following xeréxod c.Opies of pages of the report

of Special Agent MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated 12/6/63, at Dallas,
/rexas, in the above matter are enclosed:
1. £d-302 dated 11/30/63, interview of HAROLD
TANNENBAUM, pages 131, 132 and 133. .
f:' j 2. 12d-302 dated 11/29/63, review of records of
3 Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, New Orleans,
X page 232.
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Attorneys Couldn’t Quiz
Witnesses—Haggerty
I ' ’ ¢

By PAUL ATKINSON
Criminal District Court Judge
“dward As{Haggerty Jr. said
Saturday” it is his belief that
hie Warren Commission Report

two judges,

and Matthew S. Braniff, to aidi|l
in the preliminary bearing forj; {
Shaw. There was no jury for|,

the hearing, however.

Judge Haggerty was asked|
how he felt when he learned
that he had drawn the case.

“l knew there was a possibili-
ty that I would get it,”’ replied
Judge Haggerty. “One of the
people in the clerk's office
called and told me of the draw.
 “1 can tell you I'm not afraid.

ould not be admitted into the| I hope to conduct the trial fair
orthcoming trial of Clay L.| and squarc. Someone has to try

Shaw.

Judge Haggerty also said
in a press conference in bis
office in the Crimival Courts
Building that he will not ask
any of his seven fellow judges
to aid him in presiding over
the Shaw trial. The $3-year-
old jurist was allofted the
case of Shaw, who is charged

by the Orleans Parish Grand
Jury with allegedly conspir-
ing to- assassteaic-Dresident
John F. Kennedy in 1963. '
The judge added that he is
ot fearful of conducting the
ase, sure to claim world-wide
sterest because Shaw, former
nanaging director of the Inter-
:ational Trade Mart, would be.
he first man tried in a con-
piracy to Kkill Kennedy.
Commenting on the Warren
Commission Report, Judge
Haggerty said the major rea-
sor that it couldn't be used
is that wmeither the defense
illorneys mor the state (dis-
irict attorney) would bave a
rhance to cross-examine the
witnesses mamed jn the re-
port.
Judge Haggerty said, “] don't
ave time to read the Warren
smmission Report and 1 think
best that 1 don't read it.
'088ibly, subconsciously, I
ight prejudge the case be-
use of it.” |
NO CONSULTING—JUDGE

As for calling in his fellow
dges to assist, Judge Haggerty

id, “I don’t intend to do it, It E:

ould be jnopportune in @

it. I am not citegicg.
‘*JURY MAKES DECISION’

“You have t{o remember,
though, that the jury makes the
decision. 1 am just the um-
pire.”

Judge Haggerty would mot
bazard a guess on how quick-

ly the Shaw trial will actually
begin. *““Ihat’'s a good ques-
tion,”” he said when asked of
. the date.

ey ¢ ,
The first thing to be ban- | ‘reer, Judge Haggerty said the.

,dled, he said, is the arraigo-
ment of SZaw. An pttache for
Judge Hagper office told
him that Thursday would be ’
the first day be doesn't have
jury ftrials, but Judge Hag-
gerty told newsmen be want-
ed to check with Dist. Atty.
Jim Garrison and Criminal
Sheriff Louis A. Heyd Jr. be-
fore making any efficial com- |
ment. '
After the arraignment, said
Judge Haggerty, there will
probably D>e pleadings by the
defense. “If they ask for 15 to
30 days,” said Judge Haggerty,
i 1 would grant this because of
#;fe sétronsiesy of the case.!
n the state has to answer,
Ahe pleadings. After the plead-
’jngs, the district attorney sets
the date of the case.”
' WILL ALLOW SKETCHES
" Speaking of the ground rules
that were Jaid down by Judge
agert in the preliminary hear-
ing, Judge Haggerty said he
would definitely allow skeiches
in the courfroom. This was pot
llowed by Judge Bagert
Concerning, the credentials
situation, Judge Jerty said,

'y trial to s nd go consult| I can gay that the individu
_'fﬂf":&fﬁ‘f:ﬁ?“n}‘f'n - e

O'Harall Lihe hearing won'tgo. The press
¥ may nol Pz't'!"[rggo through the

Mme process.”

Judge Haggerty called for
the cooperation of the mews
- media, “I thiok the (Jack)

cases underscore the seed for
cooperation between the

« press, bar and judiclary,”
" said Judge Haggerty.

“As you know, this is 8 very
‘serious problem. The freedom
fof the press is not absolute. A

$also according to the Constituy-
tion.” '
| ‘FAIR, IMPARTIAL TRIAL’

- Judge Haggerty said he is

-<sure that nearly every person

in  New Orleans—and possibly
‘around the world—has heard or

‘read of the Shaw case. “But 1

'do believe that we can have a
fair and impartial trial in New
Orleans,” added Judge Hag-
gerty. Gt |

Reflecting on his judiclal ca-

. Jongest trial under his gavel
fhe could recall was “four or
't.[ive days.”

TRIAL LENGTH QUESTION

Asked if he felt the Shaw
trial would exceed that, Judge
Haggerty sajd, “I have no way
of knowing. Neither side has
listed its witnesses, and that
will be the important factor.”
{ The crime with which the
igrand jury_charged Shaw, said
iJudge Haggerty, carries a3 sen-
, tence of “from one to 20 years
jat hard labor.” Length of the
‘sentence is left to the discre-
Non of the judge.

Yhile reporters were ques-
“g Judge Haggerty, a
({oll for him was taken
istant. The assistant
as a school teach-
wanting a pass
. “‘Said he was

|

A -

L h .-‘ I .

Ruby and (Sam) Sheppard

'person is entitled to a fair trial, |
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- charges made by Mr. Garri-

i touched

JFK Probe Called
‘Circus’ by*Lawyer
By RON SPEER
ATLANTA, Ga. (AP)—A New
Orleans atlorney representing!
the estate of David W. Ferrie
charged Saturday that the in-
vestigation of an alleged con-
spiracy of the assassination-of
President John F. Kennedy has

developed into a *Roman circus
and a witch-hunt.” -~ ‘-

Hugh B¢, Exnjcios, 34, made| -

the comment at a news confer-
ence he called at the Atlanta
Airport after spending a day in
the Georgia capitol for what he
called an “‘investigation into the

son.’’ ’

Jim Garrison, district at-
~ forney in  New Orieans, |
eff _an jnvestigation
t which bas resnited in several
. arrests and s charge of con-
, spiring to murder Kennedy
' against Clay L. Shaw of New
. Orleans, accused of discussing

the assassination in Ferrie’s
.. apartment ia New Orleans
* with the late Lee Oswald, the
man samed as the assassin
by the Warrea Commission.

Exnicios, who siiid he repre-

sents the inheritor of Ferrie's
-estate, Alvin Beauboeuf, as
well as the estate, said his main
goal is to clear Ferrie's name.
He said he held the news con-
ference in Atlanta because “the
atmosphere is better here to
clear up these things than |t
is in New Orleans.”

| ‘HALNDED!

Ferrie died of a brain hem-

morhage which [Exnicios

"-clalmed was brought on by his

!
!
i

4

being “hounded for six months

in this case.

tone of the Roman circus.”

“Mr. GaFan is; after a per-
sonal goal, say politics,” Ex-

nicios said. “I object to the

cessful Republican candidate

for distric4_atternzy in the last
election in an adjoining
parish, said he is s graduate
of the law school at Leyola
of New Orleans.

Exnicios accused Garrison off He said he objected to the
relying on what Exnicios called|wide publicity given Garrison’s
“admitted dope addicts” andjinvestigation “because the
said that “not since the Salem|American public has never been
witch hunts 200 years ago has|given anything to back up this

the American
such a witch
are in."”

Exnicios, who declined com-

" | ment en pumerous questions,

said be could not elaborate
on his charges, but added that
“I have a lot more than I
am telling. I expect it will
all be brought eut within 10
days.”

Exnicios said he had been
Ferrie's attorney for more than
two years, and described Ferrie
as “a highly
dividual” who was pot in-

* {volved in the Kennedy slaying.

Ferrie had business connec-
tioms—=—Atidnta, Exnicios said,
but refused to elaborate on
them.,

“I'm personally involved in
‘the case,” Exnicios said, “be-
cause 1 resent the way Mr.
Garrison is using the ends to
justify the means, and because
I represented Mr. Ferrie.

“Mr. Garrison’s news re-
~ leases defamed my client, and
he died because of the pres-

sure brought wpon him by a
six-month investigation,” Ex-
Ricios said.

“I am going to ask the court

intelligent in-|Headline Service and the Na-

lic ever seen|investigation.”
unt as we now

“My ambition at this time,”|

said Exnicios, who flew back
to New Orleans after the news
conference, “is to show that
David Ferrie had no connection
with conspiring 1o assassinate
the President, the mosl heinious
crime in our century.”

Newsmen Report Va.
Talks with Novel

NEW YORK (AP)—The Heart

tional Broadcasting Co. report-
ed Saturday that they had in-
terviewed Gordon Novel, missing
witness in

the New Orleans in-
vestigation of the Kennedy as-
gassination.

Both erganizations jater-
viewed the 29-year-old elec-
tronics firm owner in McLean,
Va. The Hearst Service said it
located Novel “in his hide-
away” by telephone, and NBC
paid transportation costs.

No effort was made to de-
tain Novel, the Hearst Service
said, and po details were
given of where he was found.
The two news services shared
results of the interview.

{o rule Mr. Garrison acted im-| Novel was summoned before
properly,” Exnicios said, *“l|a grand jury 10 days ago in
have no quarre] with an elected|connection with Dist. Atty. Jim
official acting in a watchdog|Garrison’s finvestigation of a

capacity.
- RUNS MAD

possible conspiracy to assassi-
nate President Kennedy.

“But when the watchdog of| He appeared, did not testify,
our community runs mad and and then left New Orleans.

bites people the rest of us must| When called again, he could not

act,” he said.
Exnicios, an altorney
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be found. New Orleans officials

in |seeking Novel as a material
New~Oeleans for four years | witness, asked

who said he was the unsuc- |to help locate hiffr———a—>

police in Chicago
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